
NOTICE OF VIOLATION 

Northern States Power Company Docket No. 50-263 
Monticello Nuclear Generating Plant License No. DPR-22 

During an NRC inspection conducted on June 1, 1993, through July 7, 1993, 
violations of NRC requirements were identified. In accordance with the 
"General Statement of Policy and Procedure for NRC Enforcement Actions," 
10 CFR Part 2, Appendix C (1993), the violations are listed below: 

10 CFR 50, Appendix B, "Quality Assurance Criteria for Nuclear Power Plants 
and Fuel Reprocessing Plants," contained requirements for activities affecting 
the safety-related functions of structures, systems, and components.  

a. 10 CFR 50, Appendix B, Criteria XVII, required, in part, that sufficient 
records shall be maintained to furnish evidence of activities affecting 
quality. The records shall include at least the following.: ... tests 
... and material analysis. Inspection and test records shall, as a 
minimum, identify ... the results, the acceptability, and the action 
taken in connection with any deficiencies noted.  

Contrary to the above, the licensee did not maintain records of the 
acceptability of tests and material analysis of roll pins evaluated per 
M-CGE-108 on March 21, 1991, an activity affecting quality.  

b. 10 CFR 50, Appendix B, Criteria XVI, required, in part, that measures 
shall be established to assure that conditions adverse to quality, such 
as ... nonconformances are promptly identified and corrected.  

Contrary to the above, the fact that the approval of M-CGE-108 for an 
evaluation conducted on March 21, 1991, was missing, a condition adverse 
to quality, was not identified until September 30, 1992, and was not 
corrected until June 25, 1993.  

c. 10 CFR 50, Appendix B, Criteria XV, required, in part, that measures 
shall-be established to control materials, parts, or components which do 
not conform to requirements in order to prevent their inadvertent use or 
installation.  

Contrary to the above, on September 30, 1992, the licensee discovered 
that there was no approval of M-CGE-108 to verify that 4KV breaker roll 
pins conformed to requirements. However, the parts were not segregated 
to prevent inadvertent installation. Some of the parts had already been 
installed and some additional parts were installed in January of 1993.  
Again on March 3, 1993, licensee personnel discovered that the parts 
were not segregated as expected. No action was taken to determine if 
the parts had been installed until June 4, 1993, and no action was taken 
to segregate the remaining parts until June 25, 1993.  
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Notice of Violation 2 

d. 10 CFR 50, Appendix B, Criteria XVI, required, .in part, that measures 
shall be established to assure that conditions adverse to quality, such 
as ... nonconformances are promptly identified and corrected.  
Monticello Administrative Work Instruction 4AWI-10.01.01, 
"Nonconformances," was one of the procedures developed to meet that 
requirement. Section 4.1.4 of 4AWI-10.01.01 required that problems that 
represent a personnel safety or equipment operability concern, violate 
any state, federal or NRC commitment, are contrary to the Updated Safety 
Analysis Report or Technical Specifications, or may cause further damage 
or a future reportable event shall be verbally reported to the Shift 
Supervisor/Shift Manager immediately.  

Contrary to the above, parts for which an approved commercial grade 
evaluation did not exist were discovered to be installed in safety
related breakers on June 4, 1993, a condition adverse to quality that 
called into question the operability of the breakers. The shift 
supervisor or shift manager was not informed until June 25, 1993.  

This is a Severity Level IV violation (Supplement I).  

Pursuant to the provisions of 10 CFR 2.201, Northern States Power Company is 
hereby required to submit a written statement or explanation to the U.S.  
Nuclear Regulatory Commission, ATTN: Document Control Desk, Washington, D.C.  
20555 with a copy to the Regional Administrator, Region III, and a copy to the 
NRC Resident Inspector at the Monticello Nuclear Generating Plant, within 30 
days of the date of the letter transmitting this Notice of Violation (Notice).  
This reply should be clearly marked as a "Reply to a Notice of Violation" and 
should include for each violation: (1) the reason for the violation, or, if 
contested, the basis for disputing the violation, (2) the corrective steps 
that have been taken and the results achieved, (3) the corrective steps that 
will be taken to avoid further violations, and (4) the date when full 
compliance will be achieved. If an adequate reply is not received within the 
time specified in this Notice, an order may be issued to show cause why the 
license should not be modified, suspended, or revoked, or why such other 
action as may be proper should not be taken. Where good cause is shown, 
consideration will be given to extending the response time.  

Dated at Glen Ellyn, Illinois 

this/?Iay of J.,/,, 1993 W. D. Shafer, Ch'e 
Reactor Projects Branch 2


